

DANIEL COSTA

Highly motivated firefighter and EMT with over nine years of experience working towards fire prevention and protection. Bringing forth extensive knowledge of safety protocols and firefighter procedures. Dedicated to fire prevention, protection, and safety. Experience providing aid to victims of disaster including fires, car accidents, and other high risk situations. Adept at using sound knowledge and experience to accurately assess a situation and move forward with a logical plan of mediation.

SKILLS

<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Fire prevention expert• Safety conscious• Strategic planner• Quick decision making ability• Solid leader	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Team player• Resourceful• Critical thinker• Skilled problem solver• Medical terminology knowledgeable
--	---

EXPERIENCE

MARCH 2011 – PRESENT

FIREFIGHTER EMT, SOMERVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT

- Acting lieutenant as needed to supervise activities of up to 5 responders and file detailed incident reports
- Currently hold and maintain an Emergency Medical Technician – Basic license in Massachusetts
- Answer emergency situations quickly, assess conditions, and act appropriately to contain fires, assist victims, and prevent escalation
- Assess patient needs and provide life support services during medical emergencies
- Maintain updated knowledge of safety guidelines, firefighting techniques, treatment protocols, response requirements, and quality assurance procedures
- Inspect buildings as required for regulatory compliance and safety
- Operated and maintained emergency vehicles in a safety, efficient manner
- Effectively communicated with co-workers, civilians, and officials to ensure the safety of all people involved or near an incident
- Member of the Somerville Fire Department bike team

MARCH 2009 – FEBRUARY 2011

BUSINESS BANKING OFFICER, CITI BANK

- Completed a 9 week training program to strengthen skills needed for management of a team
- Meeting specific net portfolio loan and deposit growth goals along with new deposit, loan, cash management and total revenue production
- Assisted clients to make financial plans and set goals
- Assisted senior officers with projects and presentations
- Grow revenue from existing relationships and new customers

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS AT BOSTON, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

- College of Arts and Science, Bachelor of Science in Economics, May 2004
- Member of the Varsity Hockey Team

ACTIVITIES

2014-2018 SOMERVILLE YOUTH HOCKEY COACH

2016-2017 SOMERVILLE ASSISTANT SOCCER COACH

2020-2021 BURLINGTON YOUTH HOCKEY COACH